
 

Page 60 of 176



 
FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING   MEETING MINUTES 
  MAY 8, 2017

 

Finance and Budget Committee Meeting  May 8, 2017 
 City of Dillingham   Page 1 of 2 

 
1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Finance and Budget Committee met on Monday, May 8, 2017, in the City Council 
Chambers, Dillingham, AK. Paul Liedberg, Chair, called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. 
 
2.  ROLL CALL 
 
Committee Members present: 
Paul Liedberg  Mayor Alice Ruby Don Moore    Navin Bissram 
Curt Armstrong   
 
Committee Members absent: Andy Anderson 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

a. Minutes of May 1, 2017  
 

MOTION: Mayor Ruby moved and Curt Armstrong seconded the motion to approve the 
minutes of May 1, 2017. 

 
VOTE:  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
MOTION: Mayor Ruby moved and Curt Armstrong seconded the motion to approve the 

agenda.  
 
VOTE:  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
5. STAFF REPORTS 
 
There was nothing to report.  
 
6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
a. Revised Draft Ordinance Adopting Excise Tax on Tobacco Products 

(PLACEHOLDER) 
 
Navin Bissram noted additional time is needed to contact local vendors who sell tobacco 
products, and research other municipality’s implemented tobacco tax, and filing forms. The 
FY18 budget does not include a tobacco tax revenue.  
 
Follow-up: 

 Staff to present a comparison of tobacco taxes implemented in other municipalities 
at the next regular meeting; 

 Look to schedule introducing an ordinance in the fall.  
 

Page 61 of 176



 
FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING   MEETING MINUTES 
  MAY 8, 2017

 

Finance and Budget Committee Meeting  May 8, 2017 
 City of Dillingham   Page 2 of 2 

 
b. Business Licenses Issued by State Compared with Dillingham Business 

License 
 
 1) Results of Letters (PLACEHOLDER) 
 

Navin reported his staff would most likely be focusing on this item in June.  
 

Followup: 
 Staff to bring back a report at the June meeting.  

 
c. Committee of the Whole 
 

1) Discuss Final Draft FY18 City Budget (This will be a laydown at the 
meeting.)  

 
MOTION: Alice Ruby moved and Curt Armstrong seconded the motion to enter into the 

Committee of the Whole to discuss the FY18 Proposed Budget [10:16 a.m.].  
 
VOTE:  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
(City Clerk Note: This portion of the meeting is conducted same as a workshop.) 
 
Paul Liedberg asked the committee to come out of the Committee of the Whole [10:30 
a.m.].  

 
7. NEW BUSINESS 
 
There was nothing to report.  
 
8. PUBLIC/COMMITTEE COMMENT(S) 
 
Paul thanked staff for all their work on the FY18 budget.   
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 10:41 a.m.   
 
 
 __________________________ 
 Paul Liedberg, Chair  
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Janice Williams, City Clerk 
Approved: _________________________ 

Page 62 of 176



Page 63 of 176



Page 64 of 176



Page 65 of 176



 

Page 66 of 176



Page 67 of 176



Page 68 of 176



Page 69 of 176



Page 70 of 176



Page 71 of 176



Page 72 of 176



Page 73 of 176



Page 74 of 176



Page 75 of 176



Page 76 of 176



Page 77 of 176



Page 78 of 176



Page 79 of 176



Page 80 of 176



Page 81 of 176



Page 82 of 176



Page 83 of 176



Page 84 of 176



NON-CODE ORDINANCE Introduced: June 1, 2017
 Public Hearing Scheduled for: June 15, 2017  
 Enacted:  
 

CITY OF DILLINGHAM, ALASKA 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2017-05 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE DILLINGHAM CITY COUNCIL ADOPTING THE BUDGET AND 
APPROPRIATING FUNDS FOR THE FY 2018 CITY OF DILLINGHAM BUDGET 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has approved the Operating Budget and Capital Improvement 
Budget for FY18 to the City Council in accordance with Title 4 of the Dillingham Municipal 
Code pursuant to A.S. 20.20.500(3); and 
 
WHEREAS, duly advertised public workshops were held and the City Council reviewed the 
budget amendment recommendations presented; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has set the rate of  levy of property tax for the City of Dillingham 
for FY 2018 budget at 13 mills; and 
 
WHEREAS, the budget presented, reviewed and changed is in accordance with sound and 
efficient municipal management principles.  The City Council should have the power to 
transfer appropriated monies from one General Government Fund or Special Revenue Fund 
to another and from one Capital Project to another by resolution and the City Manager should 
have the power to transfer funds from one line item object to another object code within a 
fund and within a Capital Improvement Project; and  
 
WHEREAS, additional FY 2018 funds are available for appropriation by ordinance; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Dillingham City Council that: 
 
 1. The FY 2018 Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Budget as recommended 

by the City Manager is hereby adopted for the City of Dillingham. 
 

2. The amounts set forth in the budget by the City Council for the respective 
departments and/or funds shall be, and hereby are, appropriated for the fiscal year 
ending June 30, 2018. 

 
3. The City Council shall have the power to transfer approved and appropriated 

General Fund or Special Revenue Fund monies from one to another and from one 
Capital Project to another by resolution. 

 
4. The City Manager shall have the power to transfer funds from one line item object 

code to another within a fund and within a Capital Improvement Project. 

Page 85 of 176



BE IT ENACTED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DILLINGHAM that:   
 

Section 1. Classification.  This ordinance is a non-code ordinance. 
 

Section 2. Severability.  If any portion of this ordinance or any application thereof 
to any person or circumstances is held invalid, the remainder of the ordinance and the 
application to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby.  
 
 Section 3. Appropriation summary.  The total appropriation from the Treasury in 
Section 4 was a total of $12,175,965. 
 

Section 4.  Appropriations. 
 
A. General Fund Government Operations 

  
City Council 

  
$  43,000 

City Clerk 
  

132,268 
Administration 

  
272,383 

Finance 
  

602,838 
Legal 

  
90,000 

Insurance 
  

125,000 
Non-Departmental 

  
167,971 

Planning 
  

145,555 
PS Administration 

  
163,690 

PS Dispatch 
  

473,070 
PS Patrol 

  
704,471 

PS Corrections 
  

628,995 
PS DMV 

  
42,614 

PS Animal Control Officer 
  

93,650 
PS Fire Department 

  
240,223 

PS IT Support 
  

-0- 
PW Administration 

  
168,665 

PW Buildings & Grounds 
  

313,926 
PW Shop 

  
316,902 

PW Streets 
  

372,754 
Library 

  
75,640 

Meeting Hall 
  

3,100 
Foreclosures 

  
4,000 

City School District 
  

1,300,000  
Transfer Subsidy for Operations 

  
          1,547,510 

Transfer to Equipment/Capital 
Reserves Fund 

  
                 -0-    

Total General Fund Appropriations: 
  

 $   8,018,225  

 
Special Revenue & Other Funds Appropriations 

Nushagak Fish Tax 
  

$             -0- 
Water 

  
224,775 

Waste Water 
  

295,731 
Landfill 

  
1,047,233 

Page 86 of 176



Port-Dock 
  

675,459 
Port-Harbor 

  
232,252 

E-911 
  

47,307 
Senior Center 

  
280,397 

Debt Service 
  

1,146,150 
Library Grants   57,636 
Equipment Replacement/Reserve   135,000 
Ambulance Replacement Fund 

  
10,000 

 Mary Carlson Estate 5,800 
 Capital Project (Planning) Fund -0- 
       Total Special Revenue & 

Other Funds Appropriations    $ 4,157,740 
  

Total Appropriations $ 12,175,965 
 
Section 5. Revenues  
General Fund 

Taxes 
 Sales Taxes $ 2,700,000 
 Alcohol Sales Taxes  300,000 
 Transient Lodging Sales Taxes  85,000 
 Real Property Taxes  1,700,000 
 Personal Property Taxes  620,000 
 Penalty and Interest on Property Taxes  50,000 
 Penalty and Interest on Sales Taxes  20,000 
 Gaming Sales Tax  70,000 
 Payment in Lieu Taxes (PILT)  445,000 
Other Revenues 

Jail Contract Revenue  527,000 
Revenue Sharing  106,192 
Shared Fisheries  32,325 
Raw Fish Tax 300,000 
Revenues from State of Alaska 243,694 
Administrative Overhead  444,307 
Charges for Current Services  50,000 
Lease and Rental Income  44,800 

    
Investment Income  30,000 
Other Revenues  75,600 
Transfer from E-911  47,307 
Transfer from Carlson Estate  4,000 

Total General Fund Revenues $ 7,895,225 
 
Special Revenue & Other Funds Revenues 
 Nushagak Fish Tax $ -0- 
   Water 192,694 
 Waste Water 347,000 
   Landfill 207,966 
   Port – Dock 734,926 

Page 87 of 176



   Port – Harbor 172,265 
   E-911 87,000 
   Senior Center 177,075 
   Library Grants 57,636 
 Debt Service 601,729 
   Mary Carlson Estate Permanent Fund 3,500 
 Total Special Revenue Funds 
     & Other Funds Revenues $ 2,581,791 
 
TOTAL REVENUES $ 10,477,016 
 
Section 6. Transfers 
Transfers from General Fund to Other Funds  
 Water $ -0- 
 Waste Water -0- 
 Landfill 839,267 
 Senior Center 103,322 
 Ambulance Reserve 60,500 
 Equipment Replacement -0- 
 Capital Project (Planning) -0- 
 Debt Service 544,421 
 Total General Fund Transfers $ 1,547,510 
 
Transfer from Dock Fund to Harbor Fund $         63,987 

 
 Total Revenues and Transfers $ 12,088,513 
 Total Appropriations $ 12,175,965 
 Net Increase (Decrease) to Fund Balances $ (87,452) 

 
Section 7. Effective Date.  This ordinance is effective upon passage. 

 

  
PASSED and ADOPTED by a duly constituted quorum of the Dillingham City Council on 
______________________. 
 
 
SEAL   
  
     
       __________________________ 
       Alice Ruby, Mayor 
        
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________ 
Janice Williams, City Clerk 
 

Page 88 of 176



Page 89 of 176



Page 90 of 176



Page 91 of 176



Page 92 of 176



Page 93 of 176



Page 94 of 176



Page 95 of 176



Page 96 of 176



Page 97 of 176



Page 98 of 176



Page 99 of 176



Page 100 of 176



Page 101 of 176



 

Page 102 of 176



Page 103 of 176



Page 104 of 176



Page 105 of 176



 

Page 106 of 176



Page 107 of 176



Page 108 of 176



Page 109 of 176



Page 110 of 176



Page 111 of 176



Page 112 of 176



Page 113 of 176



Page 114 of 176



Page 115 of 176



 

Page 116 of 176



Page 117 of 176



Page 118 of 176




